Tariq Aziz

Senior Software Developer / Engineer (Web)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: tariq.wd@nust.edu.pk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Tariq Aziz is working as Senior Software Developer / Engineer (Web) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Tariq Aziz has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Esolpk Pvt Ltd , Blue Area Islamabad

MS in Software Engineering International Islamic University , Pakistan	2015 - 2020
MCS in Computer Science University of Lahore , Pakistan	2003 - 2005
BSc in Physics Chemistry Math BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1998 - 2000
F.Sc in Physics Chemistry Math BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1995 - 1997
Matric (SSC) in Physics Chemistry Math BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1993 - 1995
Experience	
Senior Software Developer / Engineer (Web) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Senior Software Developer / Engineer (Web) University Main Office (UMO)	2024 - 2024
Senior Software Developer / Engineer (Web) University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Software Developer (Web) University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2023
Developer (Web) University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2019
Web Developer / DBA University Main Office (UMO)	2013 - 2016
Snr Software Developer / Engineer NUST , H12 Islamabad	2013 - 2024
TM/AM Value Technology Islamabad , Chak shehzad islamabad	2011 - 2013
Software Engineer/TL Cybervision (pvt) Ltd , F-11 Markz Islamabad	2009 - 2011
Software Engineer	2007 - 2009